



City of Mankato, MN
10 Civic Center Plaza
PO 3368
Mankato, MN 56002-3368.

MEMORANDUM

Date: 5/12/2026

To: Site Plan and Traffic Advisory Committee

From: Joe Smith, PE – Assistant City Engineer
Maury Hooper, PE – Traffic Engineer

Subject: Resolution for Directing Traffic Control Signage
Pinehurst Drive and Muriefield Drive Intersection

Engineering staff recommend installing YIELD (R1-2) signs on the eastbound and westbound approaches of Muriefield Drive at the intersection of Pinehurst Drive. The signs will be mounted on new supports to ensure proper placement and visibility.



R1-2

This recommendation is in response to multiple citizen concerns about safety and lack of control at the intersection. Staff field reviews identified challenging sightlines particularly between northbound and westbound movements, which are further complicated by the vertical profile and alignment deflection of Pinehurst Drive at the intersection. Based on field observations, installing YIELD signs for Muriefield Drive is anticipated to improve safety and operations at the intersection.